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email=kim.thursby@dep.state.fl.us, c=US
Date: 2012.05.07 09:50:04 -04'00'

Thursby, Kim

From: Kothur, Bheem

Sent: Monday, May 07, 2012 8:55 AM

To: Thursby, Kim

Subject: FW: Lighting Resources, LLC, Florida, FLR 000 070 565;New Application dated December
15, 2011, and Revised Applications dated March 21, 2012 and April 23, 2012;

Attachments: 4-25-12-Lighting Resources, LLC Permit Application Review Complete letter dated April 10,
2012 head_martinez_color_old (2) (2).Receipt.pdf

FYI

From: Bonnie Bishop-Clark [mailto:bonnie@lightingresourcesinc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 11:11 AM

To: Kothur, Bheem; Tripp, Anthony

Subject: Fw: Lighting Resources, LLC, Florida, FLR 000 070 565;New Application dated December 15, 2011, and Revised
Applications dated March 21, 2012 and April 23, 2012;

When will I receive notice to post the notices to the media?

Best regards,
Bonnie

Bonnie Bishop-Clark

Southeast Branch Manager
Account Executive

Lighting Resources LLC

1007 SW 16th Lane

Ocala, Florida 34471

866-961-9100 / 904-881-2229 (CELL)
352-509-3001 / 352-509-3012 (Fax)

bonnie@lightingresourcesinc.com

————— Forwarded Message -----

From: Epost HWRS <EpostHWRS@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "bonnie@lightingresourcesinc.com" <bonnie@lightingresourcesinc.com>

Cc: "Bahr, Tim" <Tim.Bahr@dep.state.fl.us>; "Coates, John" <John.Coates@dep.state.fl.us>; "White, John"
<John.White@dep.state.fl.us>; "Kraemer, Janine" <Janine.Kraemer@dep.state.fl.us>;
"eric.kramer@shawgrp.com” <eric.kramer@shawgrp.com>; "Pamela.Thomas@shawgrp.com"
<Pamela.Thomas@shawagrp.com>; "knight.karen@epamail.epa.gov" <knight.karen@epamail.epa.gov>;
"prian@lightingresourcesinc.com” <brian@lightingresourcesinc.com>; "Kothur, Bheem"
<Bheem.Kothur@dep.state.fl.us>; "Tripp, Anthony" <Anthony.Tripp@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2012 10:43 AM

Subject: Lighting Resources, LLC, Florida, FLR 000 070 565;New Application dated December 15, 2011, and
Revised Applications dated March 21, 2012 and April 23, 2012;

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental
Protection’s Hazardous Waste Regulation Section is forwarding the attached document to you
by electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal
postal service.



We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us. (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt).
If your email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please
advise accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim
Thursby at (850) 245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf” format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to
open properly. You may download a free copy of this software at
www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Please note that our documents are sent virus free. However, if you use Norton Anti-
virus software, a warning may appear when attempting to open the document. Please
disregard this warning.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly
appreciated. If you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct
your questions to the contact person listed in the correspondence.

Tim Bahr
Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Regulation
Department of Environmental Protection
E-Mail Address: epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us

Please take a few minutes to share your comments on the service you received from the department by clicking
on this link. DEP Customer Survey.




1 Rick Scott
Florlda Department Of Governor
Environmental Protection jennifer Caroll
Bob Martinez Center Lt. Governor

2600 Blair Stone Road el o
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Herschel T. Vinyard Jr.
Secretary

April 25,2012

SENT VIA E-MAIL
bonnie@lightingresourcesinc.com

Ms. Bonnie Bishop-Clark
Southeast Branch Manager
1007 SW 16th Lane

Ocala, Florida 34471

Subject: Lighting Resources, LLC, Florida, FLR 000 070 565; Operating Permit New Application
dated December 15, 2011, and Revised Applications dated March 21, 2012 and April 23, 2012;
Permit No: 0309339-HO-001, Marion County

Dear Ms. Bishop-Clark:

Your application for a Mercury Recovery Facility Permit has been reviewed and found to be
complete. For planning purposes, the Department intends to send you a courtesy copy of the
draft permit for your review and comments by early May 2012. The Intent to Issue should be
scheduled well before the deadline of September 05, 2012.

If you have any questions, please call me at 850-245-8781 or e-mail:
Bheem kothur@dep.state.fl.us

Sincerely,

rih, o S T s
Bheem Kothur, P.E. III
Hazardous Waste Regulation

BK/bk
Cc via e-mail:
John White, DEP/Orlando, john.white@dep.state.fl.us
Janine Kraemer, FDEP/Orlando, Janine . kraemer@dep.state.fl.us
Eric Kramer, Shaw Environmental, eric.kramer@shawgrp.com
Pam Thomas, Shaw Environmental, Pamela.thomas@shawgrp.com
Karen Knight, EPA /Region 4, knight. karen@epamail.epa.gov
Brian T. Anderson, Lighting Resources, LLC, brian@lightingresourcesinc.com

www.dep.state.l.us
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